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Monday, November 13,202310:56 AM -'.'i rl OF SOUI HitJGt'.t.
Annette Turnquist; Jeremy DeCarli; darndt@southingtonwat5i ijfQ;lErdsa Babon; Lauren

Ennen; Liz Rivers

FW:Address:90 DIANA RD - BUILDING PERMITS, COD'E VIOLATION & SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT Request.

Subject:

Good Morning,

This FOIA request is for your handling. Please let us know when completed so we can update and close out on our end.

lf you have any questions please let us know

Thank you

From: Arun Kumar S <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 12,2023 8:28 AM
To: FO lA_Req uests < FO lA_Req uests@southingto n.org>
Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>

Subject: Address: 90 DIANA RD - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request.

EXTERNAI EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments un]ess

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need

attention and any fees due currently' (lf Yes Provide Permit Number and Type)

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently' (if Yes, Provided Case

Number & Type)

Any un recorded liens/fines/special assessments d ue.

Also Please let us know if you service this property for water and sewer.
lf yes Please provide usthe current due and when it is good until and account active or not.

Address: 90 DIANA RD

Parcel :073/ / OOq

Thanks & Regards,

Arun Kumar S
ilrl c T^^'. tt/lamhor

Acknowledgennentdaie: l\
Anticipated .e;con;+ irile
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BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.

GEOGRAPHICAT INDEX
Da 6-22'79 No. 90

Building consiruded under Building Permit No.
lf buildtng ig q house it is (l ) (2) rtory tg$arent ond with(out)
(t ) (21 cqr gtlrqgs attached.

22059 A ch r'
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Bp O.
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ifions. Bp No.
Bp No. Bp No.

A
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Bp No,
Bp No.

46534stov

Bp No. Bp No.

Plumbing perrnits No
Electricol perrnils No. r rr r

Heoting permits No.
Oil Burner permits No-

Scnitsry permits No.

t
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Certiftcote of OccuPsncy No.
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APPLICATION FOR BUILDING P
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Esiimated Cosi

il
F.d --. -*.

aa. a,
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Approved No')aolsl ,q a

J. Occupancy nie $..................-.......€

Additionil Cost $............:....sr.rr....r.r..rI
TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.

for a permit to do work aceording to the following specifications:

\r

wetlands? yes no Does this property involve any zoning violation? yes f]noE
CL s 4

.D
Address.

tsmaer
f ta 4

Size Main Bldg. : No. ft. front overall...o....-....-....i....---.No. ft. deep overall...'ror..*ex ..-.. Area.

Size of Int.....
Eto <- 4< te-et't+ S/*-

-7-
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Sewer ;: Septic'fank I WetlWater a CityWater !
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I APPLICATION FOR BUILDINE PERMIT

C I o\<d
l'z o nfr...1

Estimated Cost 1...#-**r.:.r*.*
Fgg-- . -. 

o . $.........;*...:...ffi)
Occupaucy Fee $....

Additional Cost 9................r..ori.r.r..r..-

volve any zoning violation? yes Eno D
fl o Dra--n te.t.

No,aLl653AApproved

TO THE BUILDING DPPN,NTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.
work according to the following specifications:

this property involve
b,rl,

any wetlands? yes nno u Does this IN

of ilding..

uilder

Size of lof....
Purpog€ of building

,al r
7<t 4',** ,g^l ,

rL<-

eL^z
Architect

Size Main Bldg.: No. ft front overall.....x....o...-....--..-.....No. ft. deep overall

Size of wings ...Garageg ...-....-...--.-..-.N

Congtruction -.-...........No' of roollls:

....Dist. from Street Line........
J /o4 Pcf ;'to ,, <e:

r Sewer ; SePtic Tarrk I Well Water I City Water I
t'C-,CeY- tl- ss q*J*s L lsr t+ i77f .IJ
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APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERf\4lT
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Estimated Q6. a-

Approved

Builder

No. eqs{rb* F*.({'-.-1'\--- -
a
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TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.
The undersigned, hedy applies for a permit to do work according to the following apecifications:

I

poes this property

/O*r", of building...

r.rno n Does
)-r.vu

this property involve any zoning violation? yes Dno E
L)tti*o ,eJ-c:

Ir //

Architect

Size Main Bldg,: No. ft. front overall... ....-.....No. ft. deep overall... .-....... Area-....-.

Purpoee of building

I

Sewer f1 Septic'fank I Welt Water ; City Water []


